6
	Solicitation No. NNG06071984R, Water Treatment Program
	Q&A Page 1 of 6

	Amendment No. 002
	



Questions and Answers related to Solicitation No. NNG06071984R, Water Treatment Program:

	(1)
	Does Molybdate need to be used as a tracer or can another less costly completely inert TRACE agent be used?

	
	Response:
	An alternate tracer is acceptable, but show that it is completely inert.

	(2)
	How are they feeding continuous halogen?  How do they dechlor discharge (since it goes to a pond under NPDES permit)?

	
	Response:
	Propose on the continuous halogen feed as described in specification. We don’t expect the present program to change. There have been no violations. There is a delay and dilution between tower discharge and monitoring point.  The contractor will have to ensure that the chlorine levels are not exceeded, either by monitoring the levels or using another halogen.

	(3)
	What is meant by "alternate program for the leaking west loop"?

	
	Response:
	Since the west chilled water loop is leaking at a rate approaching 3,000,000 gallons/year, it is cost prohibitive to maintain an adequate residual of the usual corrosion inhibitor.  Offerors may propose an alternate treatment for the system, based on this amount of makeup.

	(4)
	Section 3.4.2 did they mean bi-monthly (instead of bi-weekly) if things are deemed in control?

	
	Response:
	"Bi-weekly" in this instance means every two weeks.

	(5)
	Can well water handle complete cooling system demand for both plants (Is this normal operation)?

	
	Response:
	Well water can handle complete cooling system demand for both plants, and will able to handle boiler makeup as well, when installed by June 2006.  City water is only used infrequently when there is a problem with the well system.

	(6)
	Can a value-added alternate program exceed the $150,000 per year contract award amount?

	
	Response:
	A Government cost estimate or range for the Water Treatment Program has not been released. The order limitations cited in solicitation clause B.3 establish minimum and maximum dollar limits of IDIQ items that may be required of the contractor if ordered by the Government from the contract schedules in solicitation clause B.6. The maximum limit may be exceeded with the concurrence of the contractor.

	(7)
	In regards to permits MDE and WSSC listed in the Water Treatment Program, are these permits that we are required to obtain or are these permits that we can utilize if we are contracted to complete the water treatment program? Are copies of these required in our final proposal?

	
	Response:
	These are existing permits governing discharge to Goddard storm sewers and sanitary sewers.  The contractor must ensure the program does not result in discharges that violate these permit requirements.

	(8)
	How do boiler chemicals get mixed and into system, presently?

	
	Response:
	Chemicals are transferred from outdoor storage tanks into day tanks by the Chec-mate 2 Automatic Liquid Metering System.  Amounts are manually entered by operator.  One day tank provides sulfite for the deaerators.  One day tank holds a mixture of the boiler chemicals which are injected into the feedwater header.  The other day tanks are spare.

	(9)
	If the existing equipment is presently fouled, e.g. the open condenser at Building 31, whose responsibility is it to acid clean the unit?  What means is provided to notify the bidders of the conditions in the remainder of the heat transfer equipment?

	
	Response:
	It is the Government’s responsibility to clean the unit.  There is presently no means to notify prospective offerors of the heat exchanger conditions.

	(10)
	On Attachment 5, "Program Monitoring Sheet", what is meant by "Analytical Method"?  Are you looking for "titration", or "electronic" or "colorimetric" or the actual test procedure number that is entered into the Hach 890 spectrophotometer, or something else?

	
	Response:
	“Titration,” “colorimetric,” or similar description is acceptable.

	(11)
	Just to confirm, we are to provide pricing for the boilers on city water and the towers on well water.  Correct?

	
	Response:
	Correct.

	(12)
	This RFP is for companies of less than 500 employees or $6 million in total revenue.  Correct?

	
	Response:
	Based on the Small Business Administration's table of "Small Business Size Standards matched to North American Industry Classification System," effective January 5, 2006, on-line at http://www.sba.gov/size/sizetable2002.html the small business size standard for NAICS Code 221310 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems is $6.5 million. See the revised solicitation provision K.5 posted with Amendment No. 002.

	(13)
	Request additional access to facilities on site to take measurements for pricing materials and labor.

	
	Response:
	Offerors may contact Mr. Rocky Schoff at 301-286-8796 to arrange for escorted access to pertinent Goddard Space Flight Center facilities. This access shall be limited to the purpose of site investigation for measurements for new equipment placement and configuration. No questions will be permitted during such access; any questions arising from such a visit shall be put in writing for subsequent written response via amendment to the solicitation

	(14)
	Are there water meters on all tower systems? What are the sizes of the MU meters?.  Which chilled loop is missing meters?

	
	Response:
	No, there are not water meters on all the cooling tower systems.  Makeup lines are as follows.
East Side Cooling Towers 1,2,3 in Building 31:
Well water:  One common meter.  Pipe size for three individual cooling towers:  3-inch.

WSSC water:  this is backup water.  We have one meter measuring three cooling towers and chilled water makeup.

West Side Cooling Tower A & B:


Well water:  one common meter for both towers.  Additional feed to boilers will have its own meter, which can be subtracted from common meter. Pipe size:  4-inch, with minimal straight run.  We are open to suggestions for alternate meters or control.

WSSC:  Meters installed, can be accessed from Metasys, probably for backup monitoring only.
West Side Chilled Water Makeup:


Meter exists on normal makeup line, can be accessed from Metasys.  Emergency fill lines are not metered.
East Side Chilled Water Makeup in Building 31:


Separate meter not in place.  Pipe size:  1 ½-inch

Building 32 Hot Water System:


Meter not in place.  Pipe size:  ¾-inch.

Building 33 Hot Water System:


Meter not in place.  Pipe size:
 ¾-inch feeds only hot water system.  2-inch includes not-used chilled water makeup.

	(15)
	Request the model number for all Aquatrac Controllers for cooling tower control to assess each controllers capabilities.

	
	Response:
	The Aquatrac controllers are model SAT-CP-T2-F.

	(16)
	The references we will be submitting will be references for our subcontractor. Is this a problem?

	
	Response:
	Past performance shall be submitted in accordance with the instructions at solicitation provision L.14.

	(17)
	In Section 5.3 Chemical Treatment:  Condensate Corrosion Control you specify a neutralizing amine or combination of same to maintain a target pH of 8.3-8.4 while not exceeding the limit of 21 CFR 173.310.  This is impossible unless the city water is m alkalinity is less than 30 ppm and most of the time the m alkalinity is well over 30 ppm and may be as high as 60 ppm.  The only way this can be achieved is with the installation of a dealkalyzer or change to well water as the boiler make-up.  Do you want us to calculate this using well water as make-up or to exceed the limit of 21 CFR 173.310 to achieve the desired pH of 8.3-8.4.

	
	Response:
	The pH of 8.3-8.4 is a target, not a contract requirement.  There are a number of factors which may prevent the treatment program from reaching this target.

	(18)
	In the same section, the spec calls for the amine to have a flash point of >200 ºF.  We have analyzed the most common neutralizing amines available, morpholine, cyclohexylamines and diethylaminoethanol down to as low as 5% each, resulting in a 10 % blend.  The lowest flashpoint in any 5 % combination of any two of these amines (resulting in only a 10% total amine concentration) is 56ºC or 132.8 ºF.  No where near the desired flash point of 200 ºF.  Do you have any suggestions?

	
	Response:
	Pending further consideration, our response will be included in a forthcoming amendment to the solicitation.

	(19)
	How can we obtain a copy of NASA FAR Supplement 1852.245-79 referenced in Section L.12.c  on page 72 under Instructions, Conditions, etc to use as a reference for the handling and return of government property at the end of the contract period?

	
	Response:
	See solicitation Provision K.13, Use Of Government-Owned Property (1852.245-79)(Jul 1997).

	(20)
	In the same Section L, how do we obtain a copy of NFS 1852.237-72 in order to obtain additional contractual information?

	
	Response:
	See solicitation Clause H.10, Access to Sensitive Information (1852.237-72)(Jun 2005).

	(21)
	In Section L, Subfactor C, “Safety and Health”, page 77, we need to get the NFS Clause 1852.223-73 entitled :Safety and Health Plan” and NPR 8715.3, “NASA Safety Manual” to meet the submittal requirements and insure compatibility with our safety and health plan.  How can we obtain these documents?

	
	Response:
	See solicitation Provision L.10, Safety And Health Plan (1852.223-73)(Nov 2004) and NPR 8715.3 can be accessed at the website given in solicitation Provision paragraph L.13, Section 3, Subfactor C.

	(22)
	Section M.1, page 82, refers to the evaluation process taking price and past performance into consideration, yet there is no point value listed for either of them in the Weight Table on page 84.  But in Section M.3, the spec refers to a price analysis.  How is the from all offerors compared relative to each other?

	
	Response:
	Mission Suitability, Price, and Past Performance are the three overall evaluation factors for this solicitation and as such are not numerically weighted but will be used to evaluate each proposal and are related as described in solicitation Provision M.1.
The Mission Suitability factor consists of three Subfactors: "Technical Approach," "Management Approach," and "Safety and Health." These Subfactors are numerically weighted and will be as described in solicitation Provision M.2.

The evaluation of the Price factor is not numerically weighted and will consist of a price analysis conducted as described in solicitation Provision M.3.
The evaluation of the Past Performance factor is not numerically weighted and will be conducted as described in solicitation Provision M.4.

	(23)
	Is this Water Treatment Program a new requirement at Goddard Space Flight Center?

	
	Response:
	Yes.

	(24)
	Are there incumbents?

	
	Response:
	No. There are, however, contractors that are currently performing portions of the services at Goddard Space Flight Center that are included in the solicitation specifications.

	(25)
	Is there a cutoff date for questions?

	
	Response:
	No. However, we do not anticipate extending the offer due date. Therefore questions should be submitted at the earliest practicable time.

	(26)
	Who developed the specifications?

	
	Response:
	The specifications included in this solicitation were developed in consultation with NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center contractor Homeyer Consulting Services, Inc.

	(27)
	Who owns the chemical bulk storage tanks?

	
	Response:
	The Government.


